Tooba Zafar

Assistant Professor

NUST School of Health Sciences

Email: tooba.zafar@nshs.nust.edu.pk

Contact:



About

Dr. Tooba Zafar is working as Assistant Professor in the NUST School of Health Sciences. Dr. Tooba Zafar has published 3 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 3, carried out 1 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

FCPS in Physiology	2017 - 2020
College of Physicians and Surgeons Pakistan , Pakistan	
MBBS in medicine and surgery	2014 - 2014
Mohi-ud-Din Islamic University , Pakistan	
Experience	
Assistant Professor	2024- Present

Assistant Professor

NUST School of Health Sciences

NUST School of Health Sciences

Assistant Professor Physiology

Islamabad Medical and Dental College, Islamabad

Lecturer

Islamabad Medical and Dental College, Islamaabad

2016 - 2016 Lecturer Yusra Medical and dental college, Yusra Medical and dental college

Research Projects

National Projects

Developing an innovative artificial intelligence designed nano-formulation for treating diabetic neuropathy via in-silico approach

Funding Agency: NUST Amount: PKR 1,000,000.00

Status: Approved_inprocess

International Projects

2024

2023 - 2023

2022 - 2023

2016 - 2022

Research Articles

Whole Stevia leaf powder or Rebaudioside A; Effects of supplementation on obesity induced oxidative

2024

Amna Faruqi Sadia Mubarak Sikander Subuctageen Tooba Zafar Saima Latif Qureishi Asma Irfan

Rawal Medical Journal, Volume 49, No. 4, Pages 1-4

Impact Factor: 0.400 | Quartile: 3

DOI: https://www.rmj.org.pk/fulltext/27-1699252840.pdf?1738924211

Iron overload and liver function in patients with beta thalassemia major: A cross sectional study

2024

Amna Faruqi Tooba Zafar Sikander Subuctageen Irfan Afzal Mughal

Pakistan Journal of Medical Sciences, Volume 40, No. 9, Pages 2000-2004

Impact Factor: 1.200 | Quartile: 2 | Citations: 3 DOI: https://doi.org/10.12669/pjms.40.9.8961

Potential restoration of fatty liver enzymes with stevia rebaudiana.

2024

Sadia Mubarak Amna Faruqi Saima Latif Qureishi Tooba Zafar Irfan Afzal Mughal Asma Irfan

Pakistan Journal of Physiology, Volume 20(1), Pages 22-25

Impact Factor: N/A

DOI: https://doi.org/10.69656/pjp.v20i1.1622